



ADDENDUM 1

Project: Jorstad Feeders URD Cable 500MCM IFB

Date: 8/7/2026

To: Prospective Bidders

From: Jeremiah Waugh, PE-Engineering Manager for PUD1

Cc: Kristin Masteller-General Manager for PUD1; Katie Arnold-Director of Business for PUD1; Jordan Adams-Utility Purchasing

ADDENDUM

Bidder shall sign and attach a copy of this Addendum with Bid Proposal.

Changes and clarifications to the Bid Documents and IFB for the above-referenced project are as follows:

- Engineers Estimate: \$825,000.00 to \$990,000.00
- Our funding dictates that the cable meets BABA 2 CFR 184.
 - See <https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-I/part-184> for details.
- In the IFB, there was reference to "Appendix A". It's actually "Attachment A", the cable specs. There are no appendices; just the attachments A-E.
- The bid guarantee amount is 5% of the total contract amount that could be awarded, including additive and alternate bids and sales tax.
 - A sample form is attached for your reference or use – we will also accept the surety company produced forms.

Acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum:

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER